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Sir William C. Macdonald has contributed, in 
addition to very many other generous gifts, the 
of $10,047.82 to supplement the equipment, etc., 
of the Chemistry and Mining Building; $135,000 
to endow the Department of Chemistry; $50,000 
to found a Chair of Geology, associated with the 
name of the former principal of the College, 
the late

sum

Sir William Dawson ; $15,000 as 
endowment, the income of which is to be used 
for ail outside repairs necessary to the Engineering, 
Physics and Chemistry and Mining Buildings; and 
has strengthened the Auxiliary Endowment Fund, 
which he established in 1897 by the sum of $50,000.

Mrs. Peter Redpath has given in continuance of 
her late husband’s annual subscription, $1,000 yearly 
for the maintenance of the Peter Redpath Museum 
and $500 yearly for the salary of the Museum assist­
ant, and has also given, as in former years, $5,000 
yearly for the maintenance of the Peter Redpath Uni­
versity Library.

Mrs. J. H. R. Mol son has continued the annual 
payment of $1.000 for the Lecturer in Chemistry in 
the Faculty of Arts.

Mr. R. B. Angus has given $2,500 for the mainten­
ance of a Research Fellowship in Pathology.

Mr. James Ross has given $2,500 for the 
object.

Mr. George Hague has continued the Exhibition of 
$125 offered regularly for many years in his name in 
the Faculty of Arts.

A Friend has given $100 towards the maintenance 
of the Biological Table at Woods’ Roll.

The Ottawa Valley Graduates’ Society has 
tinued the Exhibition of $50, to be competed for by 
candidates from the Ottawa Valley at matriculation 
examinations.
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